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STATE OF MONTANA

INVITATION FOR BID ADDENDUM

IFB NO. 13-2734V
TO BE OPENED: APRIL 23, 2013
TITLE: HARDY CREEK MILLINGS SITE RECLAMATION
ADDENDUM NO. 1
To All Bidders:

Attached are written questions received in response to this IFB.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this IFB.

All other terms of the subject "Invitation for Bid" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The bidder for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the bid opening or the bid may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,
Rick Dorvall

Contracts Officer
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	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for IFB # 13-2734V

	1. 
	
	
	Q.  Is compost from EKO compost out of Missoula approved for use on this project for the top soil?
A.  Compost cannot be substituted for top soil.

	2. 
	
	
	Q.  Is there staking out on the project showing the eleven acres that need to be covered?
A.  Area is not staked at this time.  See posted image.

	3. 
	
	
	Q.  Will davis bacon rates be manditory for truck drivers hauling from EKO compost to job site if compost is approved?
A.  Davis-Bacon applies since we are using federal funds.

	4. 
	
	
	Q.  Could you send me an aerial photo view of the site delineating the locations and perimeter of where the soil will be placed?

A.  See posted image.  This oblique image shows the site.  The darker areas show the general location where the cover soil will be placed.  The central riprap pile will remain where it is.  It's difficult to create a clear defined boundary where soil will be placed and where it won't.  In reality, the soil will be "feathered" somewhat on the edges to blend with the surrounding ground.

	5. 
	
	
	Q.  Are there any permits that need to be applied for on this project?   For example is a NOI needed or swpp?

A. A SWPP will be required.

	6. 
	
	
	Q.  Could you send me the aerial photos of the site Delineating the locations and perimeter of where soil is to be placed?

A.  See question #4.

	7. 
	
	
	Q.  Would we have to spread / level out any millings?

A.  No prep work or handling of the millings is necessary.

	8. 
	
	
	Q.  Is There any prep work to be done before spreading the top soil?

A.  See question #7.

	9. 
	
	
	Q.  Is it a requirement for the test results of the soil sample to be included in the IFB response submitted on 4/23/13?
A.  At a minimum, offeror must identify the source of the soil at the time of bid submittal.  The test results can be submitted for approval at a later time.  But no work can begin until the soil is approved for use.











